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MEMORANDUM FOR: NRC/THI TECHNICAL SUPPORT STAFF

FROM: John T. Collins, Deputy Director,
NRC/TMI Technical Support Staff

SUBJECT: PROJECTED STAFFING SCHEDULE FOR THE MIDDLETOWN 0FFICE
ON WEDNESDAY EVENINGS

i

Reference memorandum, NRC/TMI-80-029, February 19, 1980.

A schedule has been developed specifying dates for your assignment to the |
Middletown office. This schedule was based upon a review of each
individuals schedule for leave, training and work assignment. There should
be a minimum of interference with those scheduled activities. In.the unlikely
event of conflict you can substitute for each other. There may be occassions
when I will request more than one person to cover the office or request
a specific individual. At those times you will be notified. 1

1

The experience you gain in this assignment should prove to be beneficial to
you and the local citizens who will be in contact with you.

!in 0 Y
John T. Collins
Deputy Director
NRC/TMI Technical Support Staff

1 Attachment: Schedule
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2 - M. Shanbaky 7 - D. Haverkamp
9 - D. Haverkamp 17 - A. Fasano

16 - R. Conte 21 - M. Shanbaky
23 - A. Fasano 28 - R. Conte
30 - M. Shanbaky

JUNE JULY

4 - D. Haverkamp 2 - A. Fasano
11 - A. Fasano 9 - D. Haverkamp
18 - M. Shanbaky 16 - M. Shanbaky
25 - R. Conte 23 - R. Conte

30 - A. Fasano
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